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From: Mr Joshua Burgoyne To: Hon Lauren Moss
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Agency: Environment, Parks and Water Security

Subject: lllegal Dumping

QUESTION:

Of the reports made in regard to illegal dumping in the Northern Territory, can you please
provide by region the number of reports?

ANSWER:

For the period commencing 1 July 2021, there has been a total of 68 separate instances of
reports of illegal dumping received through the NT Pollution Hotline.

47 - Greater Darwin (Darwin, Palmerston, Litchfield, Howard Springs Humpty Doo)
3- East Arnhem

1—  West Daly

1- Tiwi Islands
10— Alice Springs
3- Central Australia
1-— Roper Gulf

1- Tennant Creek

(= Timber Creek



